A G Reddz

2 From: G Reddy
a Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:46 PM
- To: eccompliance-ap@gov.in
s Cc suresh.pasupuleti@gov.in; Kesava Kumar Javvaji
Subject: Submission of six monthly EC compliance report (Phase- I, Il 8 1l1)
<  Attachments: EC Half yearly Compliance Report October 21 to March 22.pdf
54
oy Dear sir,
%
> Please find the attached copy of six monthly EC compliance report (Phase -1, 1l & IH) for the period of October 21 to
3 March ’22 of Adani Krishnapatnam Port Limited.
i Best Regards,
e G.Venu Gopal Reddy
.  Associate General Manager - EOHS,
Adani Krishnapatnam Port Limited (AKPL)
+  Ph: 9866192789
. Tel: 0861- 2377999/962/992, Extn: 40228
9 Email:venugopalreddy.g@adani.com
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«D Ref.No. AKPL /EHS-EC/MoEF&CC/028/2022-23 Dated: 31.05.2022
To
» Deputy Director,
3 Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change
Integrated Regional office, (IRO)
B Green House Complex,
Gopal Reddy Road,
) Vijayawada, 520010, Andhra Pradesh.
) Sub: Submission of Half yearly Compliance Report on conditions of Environmental
) clearances for phase LIl & ill Development of Krishnapatnam Port for the period of
» October 2021 to March 2022 - Reg.
'y Ref: 1. EC for Phase | of Krishnapatnam Port Ltr. No: 10-22/2005-1A-Ill dated 26.07.2006
: 2. EC for Phase |l of Krishnapatnam Port Ltr. F.No: 11-62/2009-1A-11l dated 13.11.2009
» 3, EC for Phase [l of Krishnapatnam Port Ltr. F.No: 10-18/2016-IA-il dated 11.01.2021
D Dear Sir,
2 As per the general condition no 14. Of the Environmental clearance cited
at 2, and standard condition Xl, Miscellaneous condition no. (iv) of the
- Environment clearance cited at 3, please find herewith attached condition wise
3 six-monthly compliance report of Phase LIl & lll developments of Krishnapatnam
4 port along with Environment Monitoring Report for the period from October
- 2021 to March 2022,
s
2 Thanking you,
3 Yours faithfully,
A For ADANI KRISHNAPATNAM PORT LIMITED
? o AT
2 /%/f( Josf 2022
o p )
G Venugopal Reddy
- (Associate GM-EOHS)
Encl: Compliance Report on EC conditions of Krishnapatnam Port Phase LIl & lll development
- along with Environmental Monitoring Report for the period of October 2021 to March 2022

Copy to:
1. The regional Director, CPCB Zonal office, Bengaluru
2. Environment Engmeer A.P Pollution Control Board, Reglonal Office, Nellore

Adani Kr.shnapatnam Port Ltd Tel +91 861237 7999
(Formerly Krishnapstnam Port Company Ltd) Fax +91 861237 7046
PO Bag No 1 info@adani.com
Muthukur Mandal www.adaniports.com

SPSR Neilore 524 344
Andhra Pradesh, India
CIN: U45203AP1996PLCO23529

Registered Office: 1st Floor, 48-9-17, Dwarakanagar, Visakhapatnam 530 016, Andhra Pradesh, India
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